

MAXI TRAC DIGITAL TYRE GAUGE

Front of pack



Back of Pack (Affected stock)



Back of Pack Correct Packaging





Why the product is recalled: The product was not supplied with all of the mandatory warning information for consumer products containing button batteries. The warnings are to advise consumers of the severe or fatal consequences of swallowing a button/coin battery, and that if it is suspected that a child has, to seek urgent medical attention.

Hazard: Consumers may not be aware there is a risk of choking, severe internal burn injuries or death to young children if they gain access to the button batteries and ingest them due to the warning information not being included on the packaging.



Consumers should return to their place or purchase or contact GPC Asia Pacific at recalls@gpcasiapac.com or by phone on 1300 301 072 for a copy of the warning information.



The affected stock was distributed nationally by Repco and NAPA Auto Parts from February 2023 to May 2023.

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information